Confirmation of schedule and targets for re-run of SC3 Tier0 - Tierl disk - disk transfer exercise

Subject: Confirmation of schedule and targets for re-run of SC3 Tier0 - Tierl disk - disk transfer exercise
From: "Jamie Shiers" <Jamie.Shiers@cern.ch>

Date: Sun, 4 Dec 2005 07:03:28 +0100

To: "worldwide-lcg-management-board \(LCG Management Board\)"
<worldwide-lcg-management-board@cern.ch>

Please find below the target data rates for the SC3 rerun starting Jan 16th 2006.

With respect to the previous version of this mail:

- The target data rates to ASGC have been confirmed (75MB/s rather than 100MB/s due to network limitations)

- CNAF would like to attempt transfers at the full nominal rate (but outside the formal SC3 rerun, which as such uses the
SC3 target of 150MB/s as max per site)

- The level of participation of NDGF is not clear at this time

- All other sites have confirmed the target rate below.

If anything remains unclear regarding the schedule, the target data rates for a site or any other aspect please let me know.

Thanks alot, Jamie

From: Jamie Shiers

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2005 08:47

To: worldwide-lcg-management-board (LCG Management Board)

Cc: it-dep-gd-sc ((LCG) Service Coordination (SC) section, GD group, IT department)
Subject: Schedule and targets for re-run of SC3 TierO - Tierl disk - disk transfer exercise

This is now scheduled for the week beginning January 16th. We will be ramping up individual sites prior to this, in particular
during the week of January 9th.

This only involves Tier0 and Tierls for disk - disk (SRM) transfers.

The rates below indicate the target rate that should be sustained simultaneously with stable transfers to all other sites. Rates
in brackets are the nominal (MoU) values where different.

(We foresee defining a specific target for stability, such as the average daily rate to an individual site should not vary by
more than 15% (?) wrt previous and subsequent days.)

TRIUMF have stated that they would like to target a higher rate than their nominal value, whereas PIC will be constrained by
their shared 1Gbps link in January (upgrades to 2Gpbs in March and finally 10Gbps in November).

Any other corrections to these target data rates should be communicated as soon as possible so that the target data rates
out of CERN can be confirmed and cross-checked with the network infrastructure team.

As it is clearly very important that we repeat these tests and understand if the issues previously seen have been resolved,
we would like to request that there is no major data movement driven by the experiments during this period.

There is still a lot of detailed preparation work that needs to be carried out in the remaining weeks of this year and early
next, which we will follow up on using the weekly phone conference and mailing lists inter alia.

Thanks alot,
Centre ALICE | ATLAS | cMs | LHcp | TargetDataRate
MBytes/sec

Canada, TRIUMF X 100 (50)
France, CC-IN2P3 X X X X 150 (200)
Germany, GridKA X X X X 150 (200)
Italy, CNAF X X X X 150 (200)
Netherlands, NIKHEF/SARA X X X 150
Nordic Data Grid Facility X X X 50 Ejpnet:rltgg;r))anon
Spain, PIC Barcelona X X X 30 (100)
Taipei, ASGC X X 75 (100)
UK, RAL X X X X 150

USA, BNL X 150 (200)
USA, FNAL X 150 (200)
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Target data rate at CERN | (1,500) |

Jamie
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